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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Long Meadows is located a short distance east of Marsh Pike, about three
miles north of Hagerstown and approximately one mile north of Longmeadow
Road in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated on level ground
just west of Marsh Run ang faces south.

The structure is a two-story, brick and stone dwelling painted yellow _
_with green trim. The west three bays of the brick section are original,
the remaining brick structure was added about 1908. A one and a half
story rubble fieldstone section, three bays in length extends from the
east end of the brick section. Perpendicular to the stone section is a
-one and _a half story frame addition. The entire complex has gambrel
roofing, - - - :

- The walls of the brick structure are set on stone foundations which are
not readily visible above ground level. Bricks at the front or south
elevation are laid in Flemish bond while the side and rear walls display
common bonding.

Windows are spaced evenly in the front elevation. They display narrow
framing with half round trim. Single-pane double-hung sash are present
and flanked by louvered shutters. Windows of the two west bays of the

§— rear elevation contain six-over-six light double-hung sash. Relatively

modern six-over-six sash are present in the stone and frame sections.

Smaller half windows are set just above ground level at the front and

rear elevations. All are topped with flat brick arches. The roof line

is punctuated with a series of dormers which display detail work from
the 1908 period. : :

The main entrance is located in the central bay of the front elevation.
The entranceway is rather elaborate in appearance, containing a broad
transom and matching sidelights with diamond panes. The six-panel
double doors are flanked by oval attached columns. 2 one-story entrance
porch supported with plain Doric type pillars completes the front eleva-
-tion. A much simpler entrance is present in the central bay of the

rear elevation.

The roof is covered with sheet metal with a barge set directly agal}nst
the end walls. The eaves boxing is finished with quarter-round trim.
Large double brick chimneys rise from inside the west wall and from.the
main wall between the first and second bays from thé east end. Addi-
tional chimneys are pPresent at the interior and inside the end wall of
the stone section. . '

ok

In 1908 an extensive remodeling program was undertaken under the gui-
dance of H. E. Yesler, architect of Hagerstown, Maryland and York,
_ Pennsylvania; Fortunately the architectural blueprints and pre-altera-
tion Photographs remain in the Young family who owned the property at
. the ‘time. The circa 1900 photographs reveal that the house consisted
. of at least three parts, the present western three bays of the brick
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DESCRIPTION (continued)

section, a wooden structure and a one-story stone section. The brick
gambrel roofed section had large double chimneys at each end._ Attached
to its east end was a two-story, three-bay wooden structure with a
steeply pitched gable roof. 1Its wall surfaces were of weatherboard sid-
ing, presumably over frame construction. Windows were spaced at random
with six-over-six sash at the upper story level and nine-over-six sash
at the ground story. Two entrances were present in the front or south
elevation of the wooden section. The westernmost door was quite simple
in appearance with a narrow four-light transom. A more elaborate en-
trance was located just to the east. It appears to have included double
doors flanked by sidelights. This wooden structure burned and was re-
placed during the 1908 alterations with the present eastern three bays
of the brick section designed to match the original brick wing.

~~ Adjoining the east end of the wooden structure was a one-story, four-
bay fieldstone section which has received extensive alteration but re-
mains as part of the present complex. Prior to the remodeling, the
stone section had entrances in its front elevation in the first and
third bays from the west end. Windows appear to have been guite small
and framed with wide wooden members. Its large stone chimneys are now
topped with brick.

The renovations included the modification and addition of dormers and
the removal of the large double brick chimneys at the junction of wood
and brick sections. The architect's blueprints indicate that as few
as possible alterations were to be made to the brick section. The in-
terior of the older brick portion of the house appears to retain much
of its original woodwork including machine-made six-panel doors with
iron carpenter locks. Fireplace mantels in the main rooms have colon-
ettes and raised central tablets. In the 1908 brick section, the wood-
work of the original brick section was reproduced. Fireplace mantels,
however, are more elaborate.

A few hundred feet south of the house is a large frame gambrel roofed
barn which was built after 1921. It is the most recent of a series of
barns which had burned. One structure was destroyed in 1911, &nd a .
second on the same foundations, burned in 1921. East of these barns
is the site of a stone house which was also destroyed by fire. The
stone structure is said to have been the birthplace of Lucretia Hart,
who became the wife of Henry Clay.

See Continuation Sheet $£2
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DESCRIPTION (continued)

Local historians report that on the east bank of Marsh Run, east of
the barn, were numerous loose, cut stones and part of a stone wall
which was visible in the 1880's. These ruins are believed by some
local historians to have been the remains of Thomas Cresap's fort.
Stones from the fort are said to have been used in construction of the
barn wall. =

The house is in excellent condition and stands on a tract containing
4.14 acres. ) i
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EEZ?EMENTOFSKHMHCANCE‘ - s - - o

:Lahg_Meadows is important for its association with several prominent and
7 influential families in Maryland and for the place of its buildings in
" “Washington County's architectural history.

"ﬂ—;‘-* R L N = N - - e . . .
. The architectural value of the original house has been diminished somewh:
by the extensive alteration it received early in this century. The alte:

R

~"ations, however, are worthy of note as early 20th century work. The
“western portion of the brick dwelling has retained, essentially, its
“original appearance. Particularly outstanding is its gable roof, unusual
127in Washington County. The exterior and interior appearance of this sec-
f;iion would suggest an 1835-1850 building date. It was probably the most
ngécent'portion of the original complex.

T

e e o - e .
-~

IETR "Long Meadows" was one of the earliest settlements in Washington
'iépéunty. In 1739 Thomas Cresap, who is remembered as an Indian fighter
- _and in the history of the Pennsylvania-Maryland border disputes of the
» _éarly 18th century, was granted 400 acres which he named Long Meadows.
. Cresap is said to have erected a stone and log fort over a spring near
z«;aPP? March Run. Thomas J. Scharf, in his History of Western Maryland,
f%yﬁﬁqtes that "Capt. Cresap at a very early period built an Indian fort of
_- stone and logs over a spring at Long Meadows on the farm now owned by
George W. Harris, about three miles from Hagerstown, which was known for
..Zany years as 'old Castle Cresap'... some -of the ruins of this old fort
JAre yet visible; indeed, the old stone barn on the farm of Mr. Harris
ﬂﬁh;ch was purchased by him in 1868 from the executors of the late Richar:
-?Eggn, was built out of the stone of Castle Cresap which stood on the fa:

o ;n;l7?6 Long Meadows was acquired by Daniel Dulany , a prominent lawyer
~ of Prince George's County. Dulany had subsidized a shipment of furs

E{esgp sent to England. When the furs were stolen, Dulany foreclosed
=90 _his mortgage thus becoming the owner of the Long Meadow tract. Under
?v}énY‘S ownership, Long Meadows was increased to 2,131 acres.

e T

”5729{Qnel Henry Boquet, an officer of the British army, bought Long YMeadow
';Tiéigy;Pulanyt:“.B?quet'is known for his service in the French and Indian
;Egé}q the vicinity of Fort Duquesne'and for establishing a majo; east-
31?E‘§;ad through western.Pennsylvanla. During Boguet's ownership, the
tYeE g Long Meadows was increased to 4,163 acres. It is apparent that
Yeou 1rst three owners of Long Meadows, Cresap, Dulany and Boguet spent
L 151§‘§ime there, -~ ‘ -

-~

;a-Th?mas-J. Scharf, History of Western Marylana, vol. II, Philadelp
ippincott & Co., (1882), p. 1059. - - _ . T
e e s ~ - See continuation sheet #3
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued) -

In his will Boguet directed that his executor, Frederick HKHaldumand, sel
his holdings. 1In 1773 eight years after Bogquet's aeath Long Meaaows
was sold to Joseph Sprlgg. e

Another prominent owner of the tract was Thomas Hart whose daughter,
Lucretia, married Henry Clay. Hart was a business partner of Nathaniel
Rochester of Hagerstown, founder of Rochester, New York.

The stone house which burned appears to have been the structure depicte
on a plat of the dower of Barbara Hall Taylor, widow of Thomas H. Hall.
The Hall famlly owned the property from 1789 to 1829. The document,
dated April 20, 1802, is recorded in Liber 0, Folio 310, among the land
records of Washlngton County.
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